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Cynthia Hamm

From: Faith Barnes <fbarnes@godleyisd.net>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 8:51 AM

To: CCAgenda

Cc: cdear@godleyisd.net; jmeador@godleyisd.net

Subject: Request for use of County Facility for Voting Location in the November 4, 2025 Election

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Consent Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.

Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Good Morning, I would like to request an agenda item on the docket for Monday, August 25th: 

Godley ISD is requesting the use of the county facility for Early Voting and Election Day. Godley ISD is 

holding a Special Election on November 4, 2025, and would like to utilize current polling locations for the 

election.  

1. Johnson County Elections  

(Elecciones del condado de Johnson)  

103 S. Walnut St. Cleburne, Texas 76033 

Please let me know if you need anymore information to complete this request.  

Thanks in advance!  

--  

Faith Barnes 

Admin Assistant to Superintendent
Godley ISD
817-592-4208


